



1910 - The 20th Street footbridge was built over the CN's Downtown rail yards to provide a pedestrian link between Downtown and Riversdale. In 1963 - the City of Saskatoon and CNR signed an agreement for the removal of Downtown rail facilities.



1970 - July 30, Midtown Plaza officially opened on the site of the old CNR station at 1st Avenue and 21st Street.



1928 Dec 4, the Eaton's store at 21st St. and 3rd Ave opened.



2004 - May 2, Demolition of the Hudson's Bay Parkade on 2nd Avenue and 24th Street began with the removal of the overhead pedestrian tunnel connecting the parkade to the Bay building across the street.



The City Hall building was built in 1955 1956 by architects, Webster and Gilbert, and construction company, Smith Bros and Wilson.



The Cenotaph was built in 1929 and was located at 21st Street near 2nd Avenue until 1957 when it was moved to City Hall Square.



1933 Dec 10, the Bessborough Hotel Opened Named for the Earl of Bessborough, Canada's Governor General at the time of construction.



1937 Oct 30, The Saskatoon Arena Rink, AKA The Barn, opened on 19th St and 2nd Ave with a sold-out game between the New York Rangers and the New York Americans.



1951 - Nov 10, the last streetcar made its final run.

